

From: [Tina Beard](#)
To: [Trip Riesen](#); [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Jay Thompson](#); [Tradd Stover](#)
Subject: RE: Appellate Case No. 2026-000301 - Richard K. Weatherford, Jr. v. Progressive Direct Ins. Co.
Date: Monday, June 29, 2026 4:09:30 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

RECEIVED
Jun 29 2026
SC Court of Appeals

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Trip, Thank you for notifying the court about the error. Do you need me to send you the clocked copy of the Initial Brief?



Tina M. Beard | Murphy & Grantland
Legal Assistant
(803) 205-1500
tbeard@murphygrantland.com

From: Trip Riesen <trip@riesendurant.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2026 3:55 PM
To: Court Of Appeals Filings <ctappfilings@sccourts.org>
Cc: Tina Beard <tbeard@murphygrantland.com>; Jay Thompson <jay.thompson@murphygrantland.com>; Tradd Stover <tstover@murphygrantland.com>
Subject: Re: Appellate Case No. 2026-000301 - Richard K. Weatherford, Jr. v. Progressive Direct Ins. Co.

All,

I went online to review the filings under case management and the Appellants Initial Brief that is filed online is incorrect.

The case filed online is called Elgin M. Selbee v. Palmetto Shores RE Holdings (CA: 2025-002568), instead of Richard K. Weatherford v. Progressive Direct.

The DOM filing is correct.

Thanks,

Trip Riesen
Riesen DuRant LLC
613 Longpoint Rd. Suite 100
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
843-800-0809 (P)

843-767-3282 (f)

www.riesendurant.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information and attachments contained in this e-mail are attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. Please be advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify sender immediately and delete e-mail.

On Jun 24, 2026, at 4:52 PM, Court Of Appeals Filings

<ctappfilings@sccourts.org> wrote: